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UC R registration is complete,

Please print this page for your records and close the browser wmdow

If you paid using a credit card on the internet, the charge will be reflected as 'IRP
Fees' on your statement,

Receipt number: 2008500111541
Legal Name: AMS MOVING & STORAGE OF PORTLAND INC
Registration Year: 2008
DBA: ALL MY SONS
USDOT Number: - 902467
MC Numbes: 391522
Telephone Number: 5032999000
Business Addmss: 12470 Se Hwy 212
Clackamas , OR 97015
Mailing Address: 12470 Se Hwy 212
Clackamas , OR 97015
Base State: WA
Classification: Motor Carrier
) Total Vehicles: 2
Certify Name: JOHN A. ANDERSON
. Paid Date: 07/07/2008
. Regesraton Fes: $39.00
YeriSign | Other Fee: $4.86
Epcprod
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Leipski, Tina (UTC)

From: John Anderson [john@aylawfirm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 11:31 AM
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)
* Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE; AMS Moving & Storage - WUTC Application--TV-081079
Tina,

I will tell AMS Moving & Storage of Portland, Inc. that it cannot use the trade name All My
Sons in Washington. Please process the application as it was filed, that is, under the name
AMS Moving & Storage of Portland, Inc.

I also will let AMS know that the insurance filings need to be remade in the correct name.
Thanks for you help.

John A. Anderson

Anderson and Yamada, PC

1515 SW 5th Ave., Suite 1020
Portland, OR 97201
Telephone: 503-227-4586
Fax: 503.227.7044

Email: jJohn@aylawfirm.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 9:03 AM
To: John Anderson

John,

We already have a household goods company using the trade name of All My Sons. They wouldn't
be able to use it in Washington state.

Let me know how to proceed. Also, I did receive a Certificate of Liability Insurance but
it's made out to the name of All My Sons Moving and Storage, Inc. Portland. This Certificate
is not acceptable since it's not in the exact name they have registered with our agency.

Sincerely,
Tina

----- Original Message-----

From: John Anderson [mailto:john@aylawfirm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 9:36 AM

To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Subject: RE: RE: RE: AMS Moving & Storage - WUTC Application--TV-081079

Tina,

Yes, they likely will use the trade name All My Sons. Can you just add
the
name to the application. I guess this means I need to register the trade
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name?

John A. Anderson

Anderson and Yamada, PC

1515 SW 5th Ave., Suite 1020
Portland, OR 97201

" Telephone: 503-227-4586
Fax: 563.227.7044

Email: john@aylawfirm.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2008 3:49 PM
To: John Anderson

I also noticed on their UCR for 2008, they have a trade name listed as
All My Sons. This trade name was not listed on the household goods
application. Do they plan on using it? Please advise.

Thanks! Tina

----- Original Message-----

From: John Anderson [mailto:john@aylawfirm.com]

Sent: Monday, July ©7, 2008 12:40 PM

To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Cc: 'John Kourgiantakis'

Subject: RE: RE: AMS Moving & Storage - WUTC Application--TV-081079

Tina,

AMS is now registered with UCR for 2008--see the attached confirmation.
I also talked to John K, the president of AMS, and he said that he
requested the insurance filings to be made last week. AMS is insured
through Vanliner, and a copy of the FMCSA filings is attached.

John A. Anderson

Anderson and Yamada, PC

1515 SW 5th Ave., Suite 1020
Portland, OR 97201
Telephone: 503-227-4586
Fax: ©503.227.7044

Email: john@aylawfirm.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2008 9:00 AM
To: John Anderson

Hi John,
It looks like I'm waiting for the Form E as well as the Form H. I have
also wrote them a letter stating they need to register in the UCR

program for 2008.

Sincerely,



----- Original Message-----
From: John Anderson [mailto:john@aylawfirm.com] -
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2008 12:18 PM
~To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)
Subject: Re: AMS Moving & Storage - WUTC Application--TV-081079

Tina,

AMS's application was assigned docket number TV-081079. Please let me
know

if the required insurance certificates or filings have been made. I know
a

Form E needs to be filed for liability insurance, but is a Form H still
required for cargo? Is there anything else that needs to be done for
AMS's

temporary to be issued? Thanks.

John A. Anderson

Anderson and Yamada, PC

1515 SW 5th Ave., Suite 1020
Portland, OR 97201
Telephone: 503-227-4586
Fax: 503.227.7044

Email: Jjohn@aylawfirm.com




